
Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS 
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru • ps.firstminister@gov.wales   

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: OQ5708 
 
Jenny Rathbone MS 
Member of the Senedd for Cardiff Central 
Senedd 
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1SN 
 
Jenny.rathbone@senedd.wales  
 
           29 October 2021 
 
 
 
Dear Jenny 
 
I am writing to clarify an answer I gave during First Minister’s Question on 12 October in 
response to your question about the decarbonisation of social homes.   
 
I inadvertently quoted £700m as a figure for this year’s budget for the Optimised Retrofit 
Programme. The actual figure is £70m. 
 
I am happy to correct the record and am copying this letter to the Llywydd. I apologise for 
any misunderstanding. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

MARK DRAKEFORD 
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